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EU +  Level

EU
Individual Country Data Policy and Legal Issues Situation 
Statements - supplementary paper Inspire DPLI  Working Group

Eurostat (DR) Background briefing notes Inspire Project Workshop

Purpose, mandate, audience, policy (all 
players), legal framework, environmental 
legislation, member states, issues, 
references 47 p.

Eurostat (DR) GI-BASE Final Report The European Commission

Ordnance survey/Navigation 
technologies/elda: estimation of the 
European GI market, interview study, review 
of existing market studies, analysis of the 
European market, requirements for pan-
european base data, costs and benefits, 
market barriers, metadata 143 p.

Eurostat (DR) Legal protection of Geographical Information
Institute for Information Law, 
University of Amsterdam

situation at national and international level, 
management of rights, unfair competition 
law, position of users, possible solutions to 
bottlenecks, references 44 p.

Eurostat (DR) Phased Implementation
GINIE Workshop on Spatial Data 
Infrastructures (EC-GIS)

Minutes, Understanding of a vision of ESDI, 
collaborative approach, services and 
capabilities assessment, technical 
coordination, implement operational 
capabilities, barometer, recommendations 3 p.

Eurostat (DR) Spatial Data Infrastructures: Recommendations for Action
GINIE Workshop on Spatial Data 
Infrastructures (EC-GIS)

features of a successful SDI, political 
support, selling the benefits, coordination, 
phased implementation, financial 
sustainability, legal framework 8 p.

SADL (TS)
Boundaries Project: Final Report (Supplement): New Member 
States

CEC, Eurostat, White Waghorn 
Limited (UK)

SADL (TS)

Boundaries Project: Final Report, A report of the findings, 
conclusions and recommendations of the Boundaries Project's 
study of the requirements for, and possible short- and medium-
term aproaches to, the acquisition and updating of 
nomenclature and digit

CEC, Eurostat, White Waghorn 
Limited (UK)

SADL (TS)

Final Report on the Administrative Boundary Data Services for 
the Central Eastern European Countries (ABDS for the CEEC) 
project ABDS consortium

SADL (TS)
Questionnaire for the Inventroy "ABDS for CEEC", Remarks after 
consultation with the Main Statistical Office
Claude Luzet presentation about EuroGeographics contribution 
to the EGII and the European Mosaic for Improved Decision 
Making (pps file), presented in EC GI & GIS workshop in 
Potsdam at 13.06.2001

http://www.eurogeographics.org/News/
news/Presentations/7ECGIS-claude-
luzet.pps

European Geographic Information Infrastructure http://www.eurogeographics.org/ 
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European Territorial Management Information Infrastructure - 
EC funded project aimed at bringing together many of the key 
stakeholders involved in European GI in order to both explore 
and promote the main issues that lie behind the creation of a 
European 

http://www.ec-gis.org/etemii/

European Umbrella Organisation for Geographic Information
http://www.eurogi.org/index_1024.htm
l

GDDD is the acronym for the Geographical Data Description 
Directory. It was created in 1994 to establish a descriptive listing 
of all the principal geographical databases available from the 
official National Mapping Agencies (NMAs) of Europe.

http://www.eurogeographics.org/Proje
cts/GDDD/GDDDIndexLevel1.htm

Geographic information policies in Europe: national and 
regional perspectives

http://www.ec-
gis.org/reports/policies.pdf

Geography Network http://www.ec-gis.org/inspire/
GI Norden - Scandinavian Metadata Innitiative http://www.ginorden.org/

INSPIRE and a common European grid reference

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/comments_orien
tation/regions_epro&vm=detailed&sb
=Title

INSPIRE and the EU Regions

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/comments_orien
tation/regions_epro&vm=detailed&sb
=Title

Meeting on Cartography and Geographic Information Science

http://www.un.org/Depts/Cartographic/
ungis/meeting/march00/remarks/borrer
o1.htm

Presentations to the 8th EC-GIS workshop. Dublin
http://www.ec-gis.org/Workshops/8ec-
gis/

EU - Country and Reg Level

AT Ageo Info
Austrian Umbrella Organization for 
Geographic Information

self-presentation Österreichischer 
Dachverband für Geographische Information 6 p.

BE GIS-Vlaanderen
http://web.gisvlaanderen.be/gis/inde
x.jsp

BE Nationaal Geografisch Instituut http://www.ngi.be
DE

 “Strategies for SDI implementation: A survey of national 
experiences

Paper presented at the 5th Global 
Spatial Data Infrastructure Conference Uta Wehn de Montalvo

DE "Enabling Technology for Participatory Spatial Decision 
Making", presentation by Hans Voss, Gennady Andrienko & 
Natalia Andrienko, Spatial Decision Support Team 

http://www.ais.fhg.de/and/ Voss, Hans; Andrienko, 
Gennady & Andrienko; 
Natalia 

DE AdV http://www.adv-online.de
DE BKG - Federal Agency for Cartography and Geodesy http://www.ifag.de
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DE
Boosting of the geospatial data market in North Rhine 
Wesphalia

The State Chancellery of North Rhine 
Wesphalia

market survey (market analysis, customer 
concept, products, channels and marketing, 
prices and rights of use, sales in the 
geospatial data market, political action 
recommendations 33 p.

DE Briefing notes to the INSPIRE DPLI Working Group, Appendix A 
– EU Member States (brief1.doc). Clark, Mike

DE Department of Spatial Information Science and Engineering, 
University of Maine, Orono, Maine.  GSDI - Survey of National 
and Regional Spatial Data Infrastructure Activities Around the 
Globe, Part I – National Spatial Data Infrastructure Initiatives. 

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsr
ud/GSDI.htm Onrud, H.

DE Deutscher Dachverband für Geoinformation e.V. http://www.ddgi.de/ddgi/index.html

DE GDI NRW - SDI in the German state North Rhine Westphalia 
(NRW) http://www.ec-gis.org/inspire/

DE Geospatial Data Infrastructure (GDI), North-Rhine-Westfalia - 
Reference Model 3.0

Institut für Geoinformatik
Kuhn, Werner et al.

DE German Umbrella Organisation for GI http://www.ddgi.de

DE Germany

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Pross

DE Germany http://www.adv-
online.de/english/index.htm#top

DE Germany http://www.bgr.de/
DE Germany http://www.ddgi.de/ddgi/index.html
DE Germany http://www.ddl.org/figtree/pub/proce

edings/prague-final-
papers/teichert.htm

DE Germany http://www.gein.de/about_en.html
DE Germany http://www.gfz-

potsdam.de/welcome.html
DE Germany http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalo

g/GM/datalist.html
DE Germany http://www.ifag.de/
DE Germany http://www.igipz.pan.pl/ksig/gisite/ge

rmany.htm
DE Germany http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/

GSDI_surveys/98_updates/germany.ht
m
http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/GermDDGI.html
http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
GSDI_surveys/98_updates/germany.ht
m

DE GINIE: Geographic Information Network in Europe.  Spatial data 
infrastructures:   Country Reports FINAL  D 5.3.2(b).

DE Interministerial Committee for Geo-information www.imagi.de

Hall Page 3 16/12/2002



SDI-resources

SDI Topic or issue Title, short description
Internet location Content Pages Author

DE
Strategies for SDI implementation - a survey of national 
experiences

http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

DE
Update and Amendments to Country Section on Germany in 
Background Briefing Paper

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/policy_legal_aspects/proceedings_r
eports&vm=detailed&sb=Title 2

DE Working Committee of the Surveying Authorities of the States of 
the Federal Republic of Germany (AdV)

http://www.adv-
online.de/english/index.htm

DK

  “Danish Spatial Data Infrastructure”.  

Paper presented at the International 
conference on Spatial Information for 
Sustainable Development, Nairobi, 
Kenya .

Daugbjerg Paul, 
Simonsen Arne and 
Brande-Lavridsen Hanne 

DK

 “The Danish Spatial Data Infrastructure – A research initiative”.
Daugbjerg Paul and 
Brande-Lavridsen Hanne 

DK

 “The Spatial Information market in Denmark”

paper presented at the GSDI 6 
Conference – From Global to Local 
(16-19 September 2002) Brande-Lavridsen, Hanne 

DK
“The NSDI activity in Denmark – a status report October 2000” 

National Survey and Cadastre, 
Denmark. Ryttersgaard,  Jes 

DK Danish metadata catalogue www.geodata-info.dk
DK Danish national survey and cadastre www.kms.dk
DK Danish society for geographic information www.geoforum.dk
DK Denmark http://www.geoforum.dk/index.htm
DK

Denmark
http://www.geus.dk/geuspage-
uk.htm

DK

Denmark
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalo
g/DA/datalist.html

DK

Denmark
http://www.i4.auc.dk/gisplan/project
s.htm

DK Denmark http://www.kms.dk/index_en.html 
DK

Interview with KMS

http://www.geoinformatics.com/issu
eonline/issues/2002/april_2002/pdf_
april/26_31_interview.pdf

DK

SDI Dänemark (in Danish)

http://www1.ku-
eichstaett.de/WWF/Suche/Europa/dk.h
tm

DK

Status report October 2000 - NSDI in Denmark

http://www.survey.ntua.gr/main/labs
/photo/research/wg_33/National%20
Reports/SDI%20-
%20Denmark%20(status%20report).
pdf

DK
The Danish Way, publication No. 9, April 2002.  Spatial 
Information Management in Denmark. Hanne Brande-Lavridsen.  

Published by the Danish Association 
of Chartered Surveyors, Copenhagen.

Hall Page 4 16/12/2002



SDI-resources

SDI Topic or issue Title, short description
Internet location Content Pages Author

EL

Greece

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 4 Kavouras Marinos

EL Greece http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Greece.html

EL Hellenic Association for Geographic Information (HellasGI) http://www.hellasgi.gr
EL HEMCO http://www.okxe.gr/engprof.htm
EL Ktimatologio (private sector firm) http://www.ktimatologio.gr
ES Cartographic Institute of Catalonia http://www.icc.es
ES

CARTOGRAPHY OF MADRID COMMUNITY LANDSCAPE. 
SPAIN

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/examples_pow
erpoint&vm=detailed&sb=Title 9

ES

IDEC project in Catalonia
http://egeols222.egeo.sai.jrc.it/ginie/s
di_ws/spain.ppt

ES

IDEC project in Catalonia

http://www.icc.es/idec/ang/idecproject.
html

ES

Spain

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Gould Michael

FI Department of Spatial Information Science and Engineering, 
University of Maine, Orono, Maine.  GSDI - Survey of National 
and Regional Spatial Data Infrastructure Activities Around the 
Globe, Part I – National Spatial Data Infrastructure Initiatives. 

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsr
ud/GSDI.htm Onrud, H.

FI Finland http://nondb.nls.fi/
FI

Finland
http://www.cerco.org/OUR_WORKIN
GGROUPS/WGQ/Ahonen.html

FI

Finland
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalo
g/FI/datalist.html

FI Finland http://www.grida.no/baltic/
FI Finland http://www.gsf.fi/
FI Finland http://www.nls.fi/index_e.html
FI Finland http://www.nls.fi/ptk/index_e.html
FI

Finland
http://www.nls.fi/ptk/infrastructure/i
ndex.html

FI

Finland
http://www.stat.fi/tk/he/paikkatiedot/
paikkatieto_en.html

FI Finnish association for GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION http://www.nls.fi/progis/index_e.html
FI Finnish metadata service http://www.nls.fi/ptk/aineistot
FI GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION policy in Finland http://www.shef.ac.uk/~scgisa/MADAM

ENew/Deliverables/d1a.htm
FI Joint use of Geographic Information (Finland) http://www.nls.fi/ptk/index_e.html
FI MapBSR project http://www.mapbsr.nls.fi
FI

National Geographic Information Infrastructure of Finland
http://www.nls.fi/ptk/infrastructure/inde
x.html

FI National Land survey of Finland http://www.nls.fi/index_e.html
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FI

Panel-GI Compendium. A guide to GI and GIS
PAN European Link for Geographical 
Information

Importance of GIS, basic concepts, 
organisation and business aspects, GII, 
national GII solutions, standardisation and 
interoperability, GIS application domains, 
trends, weblinks 141 p.

FI Strategies for SDI implementation - a survey of national 
experiences

http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

FI 
 “Strategies for SDI implementation: A survey of national 
experiences

Paper presented at the 5th Global 
Spatial Data Infrastructure Conference Uta Wehn de Montalvo

FI “National Plan Data System in Finland”.  National Land Survey of Finland 
Development Centre. Tiainen, Esa 

FI Briefing notes to the INSPIRE DPLI Working Group, Appendix A 
– EU Member States (brief1.doc). Clark, Mike.  

FI Finland http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/finland.html
http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
GSDI_surveys/98_updates/finland.htm

FI GINIE: Geographic Information Network in Europe.  Spatial data 
infrastructures:   Country Reports FINAL  D 5.3.2(b).

FI National Geographic Information Infrastructure of Finland - 
starting point and future objectives for the information society. 

The Consultative Committee for Data 
Administration in Public 
Administration Publication Rainio Antti 

FI UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 
Working Paper No. 24, “GRID data and area delimitation by 
definition – towards a better European territorial statistical 
system”.  

Paper submitted by Statistics Finland, 
Statistics Sweden, and Statistics 
Norway.

FI 
UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the Integration of Statistics and Geography. Working Paper No. 22, “Internet application of election results on maps”.  Paper submitted by Statistics Finland.

FR Afigéo - French national association for geographic information http://www.afigeo.asso.fr

FR Commission Nationale de l'Informatique et des libertés http://www.cnil.fr
FR Conseil National de l'Information Géographique (France) http://www.cnig.fr/

FR
Document de doctrine sur la notion de référentiel géographique 
national CNIG, Commission des référentiels

définition, objecifs, fonctions d'un référentiel 
géographique national, crières, 
consequences juridiques et financières 7 p.

FR France

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Salgé François

FR France http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/France.html
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FR
French Geographic Information in the Information Society. 
Present Situation and Proposals for Action AFIGEO

situation FR, INT, consequences of 
technological upheavals, international 
competition, information value and capital, EU 
and GI, French strenghts and weaknesses: 
action proposals, policy outlines, legislative 
text reference 33 p.

FR French National Geographic Institute http://www.ign.fr

FR
Les perspectives d'évolution de l'information géographique et 
les conséquences pour l'IGN Rapport présenté au Premier Ministre

constituer une rérérence publique 
cohérente, positionnement strategique de 
l'IGN, recherche et formation, dimension 
internationale, IG comme outil de la 
modernisation de l'état, IG et défense, 
renover l'organisation, conclusion 22 p.

FR
Projet de recommandations sur le rapport RGE en zones 
urbaines denses CNIG, Commission des référentiels

Référence géographique e?, problèmes des 
GIS locales; "dans INSPIRE, faut-i traiter les 
zones denses de manière spécifique ?" 5 p.

FR
Projet de recommandations sur les spécifications de la 
composante parcellaire du RGE CNIG, Commission des référentiels

problèmes des GIS locales, sensibilisation et 
éducation des personnes cléfs 3 p.

FR

ref2002-05NT-recommandations RGE-ZUD

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/comments_orien
tation/france&vm=detailed&sb=Title 5 François Salgé

FR

ref2002-06NT-recommandations parcellaire

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/comments_orien
tation/france&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 François Salgé

FR

ref2002-07NT-Doctrine référentiel

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/comments_orien
tation/france&vm=detailed&sb=Title 1 François Salgé

FR
Une recommandation du CNIG sur le RGE // CNIG, 31ème 
réunion plénière du CNIG 2001-CNIG-0075-avis sur le RGE

problèmes des GIS locales, définition d'un 
référentiel, contenu et tarification, littérature 12 p.

IE Central Statistical Office http://www.cso.ie
IE

Department of Agriculture
http://www.irlgov.ie/daff/areasofi.ht
m

IE
EUROGI-EC Data policy workshop 15th November 1999

http://www.ec-
gis.org/reports/policies.pdf

IE GeoID database http://www.gisireland.com
IE Geological Survey http://www.gsi.ie

IE
Gis Ireland. Newsletter of the Irish Organisation for Geographic 
Information

The Irish Organisation for Geographic 
Information SDI, INSPIRE-ESDI, GSDI, GISjobs 16 p.

IE Irish Organisation for Geographic Information http://www.irlogi.ie
IE NIRSA – National Institute for Regional and Spatial Analysis 

(Ireland)
http://www.may.ie/nirsa/

IE Ordnance Survey of Ireland http://www.osi.ie
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IE

PSINet report
http://www.publicsectorinfo.com/su
mmary_results/01.html

IT Geographic information policies in Europe: national and 
regional perspectives

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsr
ud/gsdi/EUROGI_DP_Wrkshp.pdf

IT

Italy

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 4 Marinelly Marcello

IT
PwP-presentation on geographic information by the Ministry of 
Cultural heritage 

http://egeols222.egeo.sai.jrc.it/ginie/d
p_ws/Italy_1.ppt

IT

The Italian SDI: an Internet tool

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/examples_pow
erpoint&vm=detailed&sb=Title 18 Ministero dell'Ambiente e della tutela del territorio

LU Luxembourg http://216.239.39.100/search?q=cac
he:8yCphsURgmIC:www.gouvernem
ent.lu/gouv/fr/act/0204/22berger/pro
spekt.rtf+GIS+and+Luxembourg&hl=f
r&ie=UTF-8

LU Luxembourg http://data.geocomm.com/catalog/LU/
datalist.html

LU Luxembourg http://geography.about.com/library/ci
a/blcluxembourg.htm

LU Luxembourg http://gisdb.cluster.ucla.edu:3080/cgi-
bin/selectB/b=1,c=Luxembourg

LU Luxembourg

http://sedac.ciesin.org/pidb/texts/ben
elux.landscape.protection.1982.html

LU Luxembourg http://www.american.edu/radiowav
e/luxembourg.htm

LU Luxembourg http://www.campingeurope.com/efc
oficc_charter.htm 

LU Luxembourg http://www.chr-khr.org/chr-
engels/gis.htm

LU Luxembourg http://www.computerdoktor24.de/de
utsch/GPS/Fugawi/map/PDF/TeleAtla
s-Belgium-Luxembourg.pdf

LU Luxembourg http://www.differdange.lu/
LU Luxembourg http://www.esch.lu/themes/default.a

sp?EditionNum=2
LU Luxembourg http://www.geo.ulg.ac.be/carto/bcc

_srbk.html 
LU Luxembourg http://www.geostrategies.com/digital

data/availability/weurope/luxembourg
.htm
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LU Luxembourg

http://www.igd-leo.lu/igd-
leo/onomastics/villages/villages.html

LU Luxembourg http://www.info2000-clear.org/
LU Luxembourg http://www.luxembourg-city.lu/ 
LU Luxembourg http://www.mev.etat.lu/
LU Luxembourg http://www.mev.etat.lu/gis.html
LU Luxembourg http://www.sicad.de/pages/ueber_u

ns/referenzen/downloads/sicad_ref
_luxembourg.pdf

NL Free accessibility of geo-information in the Netherlands http://www.euronet.nl/users/ravi/proce
ed210.html

NL

Netherlands

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Murre M.L.

NL Netherlands http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Sweden.html

NL Netherlands - Ravi het initiatief tot het bouwen van een 
Nationaal Clearinghouse Geo-Informatie (NCGI). 

http://www.ncgi.nl/ncgi/

NL
Netherlands NSDI

http://www.ec-
gis.org/reports/policies.pdf

NL
Netherlands NSDI

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Netherlands.pdf

NL

Panel-GI Compendium. A guide to GI and GIS
PAN European Link for Geographical 
Information

Importance of GIS, basic concepts, 
organisation and business aspects, GII, 
national GII solutions, standardisation and 
interoperability, GIS application domains, 
trends, weblinks 141 p.

PT

Panel-GI Compendium. A guide to GI and GIS
PAN European Link for Geographical 
Information

Importance of GIS, basic concepts, 
organisation and business aspects, GII, 
national GII solutions, standardisation and 
interoperability, GIS application domains, 
trends, weblinks 141 p.

PT Portugal http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
GSDI_surveys/portugal/portugal.htm

PT
Portugal - Instituto Geográfico Português que resulta da fusão 
dos extintos IPCC - Instituto Português de Cartografia e Cadastro 
e do CNIG - Centro Nacional de Informação Geográfica.

http://snig.cnig.pt/

PT Portuguese GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION institute http://www.igeo.pt
PT Strategies for SDI implementation - a survey of national 

experiences
http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

PT http://www.shef.ac.uk/~scgisa/MADAM
ENew/Deliverables/d1a.htm
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SE
“Strategies for SDI implementation: A survey of national 
experiences

Paper presented at the 5th Global 
Spatial Data Infrastructure Conference Uta Wehn de Montalvo

SE Briefing notes to the INSPIRE DPLI Working Group, Appendix A 
– EU Member States (brief1.doc). Clark, Mike.  

SE Department of Spatial Information Science and Engineering, 
University of Maine, Orono, Maine.  GSDI - Survey of National 
and Regional Spatial Data Infrastructure Activities Around the 
Globe, Part I – National Spatial Data Infrastructure Initiatives. 

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsr
ud/GSDI.htm Onrud, H.

SE GINIE: Geographic Information Network in Europe.  Spatial data 
infrastructures:   Country Reports FINAL  D 5.3.2(b).

SE
National Land Survey of Sweden, "Spatial data infrastructures 
in Sweden (the Swedish National Spatial Data Infrastructure)“.  

Paper presented at FIG XXII 
International Congress, Washington 
D.C., USA (19-26 April 2002). Wiberg, Hans-Erik 

SE

Sweden

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Sandgren Ulf

SE Sweden http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Sweden.html

SE Sweden SDI - Geography Network - Lantmäteriet is Swedens first 
supplier in the Geography Network.

http://www.lantmateriet.se/

SE

Swedish Data Policy http://www.ec-
gis.org/etemii/reports/swedish-data-
policy.pdf

SE UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 
Room Paper No 5, “Internet, statistics and maps at Statistics 
Sweden”. 

 Paper submitted by Statistics 
Sweden.

SE UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 
Working Paper No. 24, “GRID data and area delimitation by 
definition – towards a better European territorial statistical 
system”.  

Paper submitted by Statistics Finland, 
Statistics Sweden, and Statistics 
Norway.

SE http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalo
g/SW/datalist.html 

SE http://www.sgu.se/index_e.htm 
UK

Can ISO19115 work? Ask GIraffe (NGDF UK_SDI)

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/document_repo
sitory/spatial_infrastructure&vm=det
ailed&sb=Title 22 Elliot Lionel

UK Establishing the UK National Geospatial Data Framework

problem definition and objectives of NGDF, 
progress to date and lessons learned, future 
vision, deliverables, references 16 p.

UK
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION policy

http://www.ec-
gis.org/reports/policies.pdf

UK Her Majesty's Stationery Office http://www.hmso.gov.uk
UK IGGI UK Intergovernmental group http://www.ec-gis.org/inspire/
UK MasterMap http://www.ec-gis.org/inspire/
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UK National Geospatial Data Frame (NGDF) - The UK Model Ordnance Survey
problem definition and objectives of NGDF, 
askGIraffe,  future vision, references 10 p.

UK

National Land Information Service: Briefing Notes

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/policy_legal_aspects/reference_doc
uments&vm=detailed&sb=Title 24 National Land Information Service

UK

NGDF Metadata Gateway - matadata management and 
collection tools

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture&vm=detaile
d&sb=Title 1

UK
Northern Ireland

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Northern_Ireland.html

UK Ordnance Survey http://www.ordsvy.gov.uk
UK Strategies for SDI implementation - a survey of national 

experiences
http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

UK
UK model for NSDI

http://www.gisdevelopment.net/policy/
gii/gii0004.htm

UK

UK NGDF SDI Strategic Business Case

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/document_repo
sitory/spatial_infrastructure&vm=det
ailed&sb=Title 1

UK

UK_OSNI Inspire Final Response.doc

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/comments_orien
tation/ireland&vm=detailed&sb=Title 8 Valerie Miskimmon 

UK United Kingdom - AGI Assoc. For Geographic Information http://www.agi.org.uk/
UK

United Kingdom - Ask Giraffe Geographi Information Integrator
http://www.askgiraffe.org.uk/index.html

UK
United Kingdom - National Geospatial Data Framework (NGDF) 

http://www.ngdf.org.uk/

UK

(UK Report) Privacy and data-sharing: The way forward for 
public services, published by the Performance and Innovation 
Unit. The report looks at the issues of privacy and data-sharing 
in delivering public services, and charts the way forward.

http://www.cabinet-
office.gov.uk/innovation/2002/privacy/
report/annex-d.htm 

Candidate Countries & EFTA Examples

BG Bulgaria ??
CH

Current NSDI Activities in Switzerland based on ISO 19100 
standards

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 45 Gnägi H-R., Brawer S. & Eisenhut C.

CH Switzerland http://www.bwg.admin.ch/
CH

Switzerland
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/catalo
g/SZ/datalist.html

CH Switzerland http://www.kogis.ch/
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CH Switzerland http://www.sogi.ch/
CH Switzerland http://www.statistik.admin.ch/
CH Switzerland http://www.swissgeoweb.ch/
CH

Switzerland
http://www.swisstopo.ch/en/INDEX.
htm

CH

UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 

Demonstration 1, “Geotopographical 
database (GTDB) a data-dictionary-
based GIS for production and 
distribution of Switzerland’s digital 
landscape models”.

CH

UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 

Working Paper No. 15, “Using 
metadata in multi-step preprocessing 
and long-term monitoring”.

CH
UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 

Working Paper No. 16, “Coordination 
of Geodata and GIS in the Swiss 
Federal Administration”.

CH

UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 

Working Paper No. 20, Effective 
compilation and browsing of 
geographical metadata using 
common interoperability tools”.

CH

UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 

Working Paper No. 27, “GIS-based 
Swiss National Inventories for nature 
and landscape in the context of the 
European nature information system 
(EUNIS).

CH

UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 

Working Paper No. 4, “GIS in 
Switzerland: Synopsis on spatial data 
in statistical and other federal and 
cantonal offices in Switzerland”.

CH UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 
Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 
Working Paper No. 16, “Modern Ecology requires a state-of-the-
art data acquisition and management methodology”.

Working Paper No. 16, “Modern 
Ecology requires a state-of-the-art 
data acquisition and management 
methodology”.

CY Cyprus ??
CZ

Czech Republic - Environmental sector

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Hradec Jiri

CZ

Czech Republic - Public administrations

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Horacova Bronislava

CZ Vysledky a odezvy souteze Geoaplikace roku Geoaplikace
self-presentation Czech Association for 
Geoinformation p. 27/28 33 p.

EE Estonia ??
HU

Case study of NSDI
http://www.gsdi.org/docs/canberra/hun
agi.html
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HU
Country report

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Hungary.html

HU
Eurogi- EC data policy workshop 15th November 1999

http://www.ec-
gis.org/reports/policies.pdf

HU

Geographic information policies in central and Eastern Europe

http://www.urisa.org/Journal/Under_
Review/craglia/geographic_informati
on_policies_in_central_and_eastern.
htm

HU HUNAGI ??
HU

HUNGARIAN 1st case study disaster management - flooding-
v01.ppt

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/examples_pow
erpoint&vm=detailed&sb=Title 12 Wirnhardt CS, Lelkes M., Csornay G.& Remetey - FülOpp G.

HU

HUNGARIAN 2nd case study - disaster management -
logwater-v01.ppt

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/examples_pow
erpoint&vm=detailed&sb=Title 12 Lelkes M., Csornay G. & Wirnhardt CS.

HU

Hungary

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 3 Kubany Csongor

HU
Hungary

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Hungary.html 

HU Hungary - SUMMARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING THE 
POLICY AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORKS WHICH 
SUPPORT GIS AND PSI ACCESS STRUCTURES

compiled by Dr.Gábor Remetey-
Fülöpp paper of the INSPIRE PSI working group 4:00 µµ

HU

Panel-GI Compendium. A guide to GI and GIS
PAN European Link for Geographical 
Information

Importance of GIS, basic concepts, 
organisation and business aspects, GII, 
national GII solutions, standardisation and 
interoperability, GIS application domains, 
trends, weblinks 141 p.

HU
PSINet report

http://www.publicsectorinfo.com/summ
ary_results/01.html

HU Strategies for SDI implementation - a survey of national 
experiences

http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

IC Iceland http://geocities.com/gislandia/
IC Iceland http://web.rvk.is/lisa/
IC Iceland http://web.rvk.is/lisa/enska.htm
IC

Iceland
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/cata
log/IC/datalist.html

IC

Iceland
http://www.lmi.is/landsurvey.nsf/p
ages/index.html

IC Iceland http://www.norvol.hi.is/index.html
IC

Land Registration Reform in Iceland
http://www.fmr.is/english/lisa080600.d
oc

IC
National Land Survey of Iceland

http://www.lmi.is/landsurvey.nsf/pages/
index.html

IC
Organisation of geographic information in Iceland - LISA

http://vefur2.rvk.is/lisa/Data%20Policy
%20in%20Iceland-lok.doc

IC Organisation of geographic information in Iceland - LISA http://web.rvk.is/lisa/enska.htm#what
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IC Profiles of Eurogi members http://www.sogi.ch/Profiles.pdf
LI

Liechtenstein
http://data.geocomm.com/catalog/LC/
datalist.html

LI

Liechtenstein
http://www.liechtenstein.li/lisite/html/l
iechtenstein/index.html.en

LI

Liechtenstein
http://www.weatherhub.com/global/l
s_info.htm

LT
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION policy in Lithuania

http://wwwlmu.jrc.it/ginie/dp_ws/Lithu
ania.ppt

LT
IP in Lithuania

http://www.aidaa.org/aidaa/tp/phare/li
t01.htm

LT National Land Service http://www.zum.lt/nzt
LT

NSDI Lithuania

http://www.bev.gv.at/service/publikatio
nen/un_englisch/lithuania_2f_main.h
tm

LT
Standardisation of geographical names

http://unstats.un.org/unsd/geoinfo/N02
44282.pdf

LT State Land Cadastre http://www.kada.lt/imone_en.html
LV Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia http://www.csb.lv
LV Latvian Environment Data Centre http://www.vdc.lv
LV

Master report regulatory developments
http://www.eu-
esis.org/esis2reg/LVreg1.htm

LV

PSINet report
http://www.publicsectorinfo.com/su
mmary_results/01.html

LV State Forest Service http://www.vmd.gov.lv
LV

State Geological Survey of Latvia
http://www.vgd.gov.lv/geo/en/_main
.html

MT Malta ??
NO  “AREALIS - The Norwegian environmental NSDI” paper 

presented at the GSDI 6 Conference – From Global to Local (16-
19 September 2002).

Arvid Lillethun, Norwegian Ministry of 
Environment,

NO
“Norway digital – a core fundament for value adding, White 
paper about a public infrastructure for geographic information”.

Kari Strande, Statens kartverk, 
Norwegian Mapping Authority.  

NO GeoNorge metadata catalogue www.geoNorge.no
NO Geovekst forum www.statkart.no/geovekst
NO National Geographic Infrastructure www.statkart.no/ngis
NO

Norway

http://akseli.tekes.fi/Resource.phx/r
apu/infra/paikkatiedot.htx.liite.liitteet
.2.pdf 

NO

Norway

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/standards_architecture/nsdis_state
_play&vm=detailed&sb=Title 2 Ostensen

NO Norway http://www.geoforum.no/
NO

Norway
http://www.gisdatadepot.com/cata
log/NO/datalist.html

NO Norway http://www.ngi.no/english/
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NO

Norway
http://www.ngu.no/index.asp?ilan
gid=1

NO

Norway
http://www.npd.no/Norsk/Hovedsi
de-Nyheter.htm 

NO Norway http://www.nsd.uib.no/english/
NO Norway http://www.petrad.no/
NO

Norway
http://www2.statkart.no/IPS/statka
rt.no/?template=profilforside

NO Norwegian Mapping Authority www.statkart.no
NO Norwegian umbrella organisation for GI www.geoforum.no
NO UN/ECE Work Session on Methodological Issues Involving the 

Integration of Statistics and Geography (10-12 April 2000). 
Working Paper No. 24, “GRID data and area delimitation by 
definition – towards a better European territorial statistical 
system”.  

Paper submitted by Statistics Finland, 
Statistics Sweden, and Statistics 
Norway.

PL Activities of the Institute of Geodesy and Cartography in Warsaw 
in the relation to Geographic Information

Institute of Geodesy and Cartography, 
Warsaw , Poland international-local GIS projects 1 p.

PL GIS for CSO-Poland; Expert Report wtihin th Phare'1998:  
Spatial Preparatory Programme (SPP) for Structural Funds in 
Poland, Non-Twinning part executed under the contract with 
GTZ GmbH Germany, Expertise in view of the Phare 2000 
investment Statistics Sweden 41 p.

PL
Meeting the demand. Conveying needs. Experience of Poland

Proceedings of the International 
Conference "Regional Statistics 9 p.

PL
Poland

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Poland.html

PL

Reference data in Poland
Institute of Geodesy and Cartography, 
Warsaw , Poland

legislation, administration, reference system, 
scope and contents of Polish Land 
Information System 2 p.

RO
Romania

http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Russia.htm

SK Slovakian Republic ??
SV

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION infrastructure in Slovenia

http://egeols222.egeo.sai.jrc.it/Works
hops/7ec-
gis/papers/html/petek/petek.htm

SV

GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION policies in central and eastern 
Europe: 4 case studies

http://www.urisa.org/Journal/Under_
Review/craglia/geographic_informati
on_policies_in_central_and_eastern.
htm

SV
IP law in Slovenia

http://www.aidaa.org/aidaa/tp/phare
/slo01.htm

SV

IP law in Slovenia
http://www.eu-
esis.org/esis2reg/SIreg4.htm

SV Slovenia
SV Surveying and mapping authority of Slovenia http://sigov1.sigov.si/gu/
TK Turkey ??

Other Examples
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Africa A spatial data infrastructure model for developing countries

Dissertation submitted in part 
fulfilment of requirements for the 
Degree of Master of Science in 
Geographical Information Systems

overview GIS South Africa, theory SDI, GIS 
in development and poverty alleviation, SDI 
for developing countries, references 105 p.

Africa
African Spatial Data Infrastructure Initiative

http://www.nsif.org.za/africasdi_main.
htm

Africa EIS-SSA program aims at developing African capacity for the 
management of environmental information as an integral 
component of the sustainable development process.

http://www.grida.no/eis-ssa/

Africa Morocco ??
Africa So Africa - example of SDI and strategic environmental 

management plan
http://www.dwaf.gov.za/sfra/Articles/M
pumalanga%20Indaba/naidoo.pdf

Africa South Africa - NSIF http://www.nsif.org.za/
Africa

Uganda SDI - forest department web site
http://www.imul.com/forestry/forestry.ht
ml

Antartica AGDI project: to facilitate the availability of integrated 
fundamental GIS data for Antarctica

http://www.scar-
ggi.org.au/geog/agdi/intro.htm

Asia Asia-Pacific SDI ??
Asia

GIS Development Net - the Asian GIS Portal

http://www.gisdevelopment.net/news/2
001/jun/news190601.htm
http://gisdevelopment.net/regional/in
dex.htm

Asia Indonisia - BAKOSURTANAL NATIONAL COORDINATING 
AGENCY FOR SURVEYS AND MAPPING

http://www.bakosurtanal.go.id/

Asia Malaysia - National Infrastructure for Land Information System http://www.nalis.gov.my/
Asia Permanent Committee on GIS Infrastructure for Asia & the 

Pacific
http://www.gsi.go.jp/PCGIAP/

Asia

Raising Environmental Awareness in the NIS and Mongolia

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/policy_legal_aspects/reference_doc
uments&vm=detailed&sb=Title 14 Tacis

Australia
(AUS) Developing a common spatial data infrastructure between 
State and Local Government - an Australian study

Int. J. Geographical Information 
Science, Vol. 16 No 4, 305-322

general trends in SDI development, Victorian 
SDI vision, Property Information Project, 
conclusions, references 17 p.

Australia Argentina, Colombia: Strategies for SDI implementation - a 
survey of national experiences

http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

Australia ASDD - The Australian Spatial Data Directory (ASDD) is an 
essential component of the Australian Spatial Data 
Infrastructure (ASDI) and provides these search interfaces to 
geospatial dataset descriptions (metadata) from all jurisdictions 
throughout Austral

http://www.auslig.gov.au/asdd/

Australia
Australian Land and Geographic Data Infrstructure. Benefits 
Study

Price Waterhouse Economic Studies 
& Strategies Unit for the Australia New 
Zealand Land Information Council

Land and GI in Australia, costs and benefits 
of data infrastructure, improving and 
monitoring infrastructure benefits, 
references. - Inlaid: CLC 2000 update - 
EEA/JRC joint proposal 73 p.

Australia Establish effective communication with Users of Spatial 
Information

http://www.anzlic.org.au/archive/semi
nar/goal_2.pdf 
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Australia Geoscience Australia - National Mapping Division http://www.auslig.gov.au/

Australia Spatial data infrstructure for Australia and New Zealand
ANZLIC, the Spatial Information 
Council

SDI needs, model of SDI (institutional 
framework, technical standards, 
fundamental datasets, clearinghouse 
network), tasks of government, contacts 19 p.

Australia The Australia New Zealand Land Information Council - ANZLIC 
is the peak council for public sector spatial data management in 
Australia and New Zealand

http://www.anzlic.org.au/index.html

RU Federal Land Cadastre Service of Russia http://www.fccland.ru/
RU

Russia
http://www.spatial.maine.edu/~onsrud/
gsdi/Russia.htm

The Americas (Canada) GeoConnections is a national partnership initiative 
working to build the Canadian Geospatial Data 
Infrastructure(CGDI)

http://www.geoconnexions.org 

The Americas (USA) GeoCommunicator - a land management and land 
records community-based portal of the Geography Network 

http://www.geocommunicator.gov/ 

The Americas (USA) The new Digital Earth Refence Model NASA, Digital Earth Office

Organisation, data and data access, 
metadata and catalogue access, maps and 
visualisation, reference systems, 
geoprocessing services, references (incl. 
Web) 15 p.

The Americas Argentina, Colombia: Strategies for SDI implementation - a 
survey of national experiences

http://codazzi4.igac.gov.co/gsdi5/doc
umentos/Uta_Wehn_paper.pdf 

The Americas Canada's Geographic Information on the Internet http://cgdi.gc.ca/
The Americas Geomatics Canada  (Geomatics is the science and technology 

of gathering, analyzing, interpreting, distributing and using 
geographic information)

http://www.geocan.nrcan.gc.ca/

The Americas

OMB Circular No. A-130

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/policy_legal_aspects/reference_doc
uments&vm=detailed&sb=Title The White House

The Americas

Panel-GI Compendium. A guide to GI and GIS
PAN European Link for Geographical 
Information

Importance of GIS, basic concepts, 
organisation and business aspects, GII, 
national GII solutions, standardisation and 
interoperability, GIS application domains, 
trends, weblinks 141 p.

The Americas
Permanent Committee on SDI for the Americas

http://www.igac.gov.co/cpidea/cpidea/
in/english.htm

The Americas Proyecto CentroAmericano de Informacion Geografica July 
2001PROCIG - Proyecto Centroamericano de Información 
Geográfica " Instituciones Centroamericanas promoviendo el 
uso de información geográfica "

http://www.procig.org/

The Americas U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Node of the 
National Geospatial Data Clearinghouse

http://www.epa.gov/nsdi/

The Americas Uraguay - National Geographic Data Clearing House http://www.clearinghouse.gub.uy/

Hall Page 17 16/12/2002



SDI-resources

SDI Topic or issue Title, short description
Internet location Content Pages Author

The Americas

US Freedom of Information Act: Annual Report

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/policy_legal_aspects/reference_doc
uments&vm=detailed&sb=Title US Copyright office

The Americas

US Government Information Policy

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/policy_legal_aspects/reference_doc
uments&vm=detailed&sb=Title 1 US Government Information Policy 

The Americas USA - Delaware Clearinghouse includes a searchable database 
of metadata compliant with Federal Geographic Data 
Committee (FGDC) standards.

http://gis.smith.udel.edu/fgdc2/clearin
ghouse/

The Americas USA - Federal Geographic Data Committee http://www.fgdc.gov/
The Americas USA - Georgia Spatial Data Infrastructure http://www.gis.state.ga.us/
The Americas USA - NSDI encompasses policies, standards, and procedures for 

organizations to cooperatively produce and share geospatial 
data

http://www.fgdc.gov/nsdi/nsdi.html 
http://mapping.usgs.gov/nsdi/

The Americas USA - Washington State.  the statewide body responsible for 
coordinating and facilitating the use and development of 
Washington State's geospatial information. 

http://www.wa.gov/gic/

The Americas USA - Wyoming SD Clearing house is a node of the NSDC and 
a component of the NSDI http://wgiac.state.wy.us/wsdc/ 

The Americas USGS Geospatial Data Clearinghouse http://nsdi.usgs.gov/
The Americas

USGS The National Map

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/working_groups
/implementation_structure/reference
_documents&vm=detailed&sb=Title 38 USGS

The Americas

Wisconsin Land Information Clearinghouse - Metadata Tools 
for Geospatial Data

http://forum.europa.eu.int/Members/ir
c/jrc/eesdi/library?l=/document_repo
sitory/gi_standards&vm=detailed&sb
=Title 1 Philips Hugh

Global My Community Our Earth - geographic learning for sustainable 
development

http://www.geography.org/sustainable/

Global
Commission 1 – Professional Standards & Practice

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 2 – Professional Education 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 3 – Spatial Information Management 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 4 – Hydrography 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 5 – Positioning and Measurement 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 6 – Engineering Surveys 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm
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Global
Commission 7 – Cadastre & Land Management 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 7.1 – Reforming the Cadastre

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 8 – Spatial Planning & Development 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 9 – Valuation and the Management of Real Estate 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
Commission 10 - Construction Economics and Management 

http://www.fig.net/figtree/comm/comin
dex.htm

Global
The first generation of Natrional Geographic Information 
Strategies

International Institute for Aerospace 
Survey and Earth Sciences

national overviews, evaluation and 
strategies, vision, references 18 p.
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